

I'm creative
& artistic,
Hire Me!

Web Developer

Graphic Designer

Hablo Inglés y Español

A/V Specialist

Nyna Lyle

621 Lakeside Drive

Louisa, Va 23093

(540) 967-1520

imabeatleslover@aol.com

DESIGNER PROFILE

Highly creative web developer, graphic designer and independent filmmaker with more than 15 years diverse industry experience. Detail oriented, flexible and a team player. Outstanding management, communication and collaborative skills that help get the job done. Effective troubleshooter.

OBJECTIVE: To obtain full time employment with a rockin' company that will utilize my knowledge and experience in the field of creative and broadcast production design. I would like to be a part of a company that makes me feel like I am a valuable part of a team where my ideas and talent count.

I
have
great
ideas!



Hire me!

technical qualifications

proficient in windows 98, XP, 2000 operating systems & linux, windows servers.

SOFTWARE

Proficient in Adobe CS3: Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Flash, Fireworks

CorelDraw Graphics Suite

MS Office: Access, Word, Excel, Frontpage, Outlook, Publisher

Film Editing: Movie Maker, Nero, Final Cut, After Effects

EDUCATION

2009

B.S.A.S.

University of South Florida

2004

A.A. -Web Design / Multimedia Technology
Central Florida Community College



FILMMAKING EXPERIENCE

NYFF Trailer - 2009

VC Farm Commercial

Video Auditions

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE



NetVision Designs - 2006 - Present

Louisa Denim Depot - 2006-2009

Hub of the Earth - 2006-2009

Plasma Therm - 1998 - 2000

Redland Aviation - 1992-1998

American Bankers Insurance - 1989 -1992

FREEHAND

Illustration:

Pen & Ink

Graphite Pencil



freelance design

Billy's Nightmare
Two Meter Films
The Shoebox Film
VC Farm
Caleb's Club
Valle Crucis Summer Camp
Dame's Pest Control
Dang Chicks



Other Employment

Photographer
Video Editor
Executive Assistant
Substitute Teacher
Insurance Underwriter

Programing Languages

Cascading Style Sheets (CSS), Dynamic Hypertext Markup Language (DHTML), Hypertext Markup Language (HTML), Active Server Pages (ASP), JavaScript (Limited Experience), Structured Query Language (SQL), Visual Basic (Limited Experience)

Portfolio Located at:

www.netvisiondesigns.com